
Addendum #1 

Page 1 of 2 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

MAINLINE/LATERAL CONNECTION LINING F/Y 25-1 

CONTRACT #2025-24 

REGIONAL WATER RESOURCE AGENCY 

 
DATE:  January 27, 2025 

The attention of persons and businesses bidding on this project is called to the following change 

in the drawings and/or specifications and/or bid documents: 

The written statements of clarification, interpretation or corrections hereby modify the bidding 

documents by addition, deletions, or corrections and shall become a legal and binding part of 

the Contract Documents for this project.  Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of the addendum by 

inserting its number and date in the Proposal Form.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder to 

disqualifications. 

 

1. Are the sewer mains previously lined? 

None of the sewer mains have been previously lined. 

 

2. Can RWRA provide the mainline lengths from MH to MH? 

Mainline lengths and diameters are provided in the table below. 

Sheet 

# Location 

US  

MH # 

DS  

MH # 

Mainline Work 

Item # Length DIA 

2 Surrey Dr/Barron Dr 2843 7891 372 8 1-6 

2 Surrey Dr/Barron Dr 7891 7892 385 8 7-13 

3 Holly Ave *EOL 3634 147 12 14-15 

4 Canonero Loop/Chateaugay Loop 289 7557 367 10 16 

5 Webster Ct/Belmont Dr 1088 7930 283 8 17-20 

6 Parkdale Dr 559 4384 129 18 21-22 

*No US MH for this mainline. Access only from DS MH in Holly Ave. See Sheet 3 of Appendix 
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3. Are there existing sewer main videos that can be made available prior to bidding? 

Videos of mainlines and laterals can be found on the “Mainline/Lateral Connection 

Lining F/Y 25-1” Playlist on the “RWRASewer” Youtube channel, or at the following 

link:  

https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLAYWHtN8ZL8nHgJyi_4Nw4RNHwQl-

BFHc 

All videos are titled with sheet number (Appendix A Maps) and either the Mainline ID 

(MH to MH) or the Lateral Item number corresponding to the maps. The only lateral 

video not provided was for Item #5. RWRA could not find record of this video. Most 

videos are as recent as 2024. These inspections have separate files for the mainline and 

lateral videos. The video for Mainline MH 289 to MH 7557 (Sheet 4) was taken in 2019. 

Lateral video and mainline video are not separated for this inspection. The video was, 

however, broken into two parts, which is why two files are provided for this line item. 

 

4. The specifications direct that lining is to terminate within 18” of the property line, 

and all the laterals fall within easements, what is the easement distance from the 

mainline sewer that would be expected to be cleaned/lined? 

These are all 10’ easement areas. Therefore, it is anticipated that the lateral shall be 

cleaned and lined a distance of approximately 5’ from the mainline. However, RWRA 

may elect to adjust this distance if deemed appropriate after initial inspection by 

Contractor. See Bid Form for more information regarding “per additional foot” pricing 

in the bid to account for any of these adjustments.  

 

5. Can LMK T-Liner be approved as an “or equal”? 

LMK T-Liner will be approved as an “or equal”. If Bidder is proposing use of LMK T-

Liner, please note in bidding documents. Product and work shall still meet any and all 

project specifications. 


